TO:
FROM:
RE:

MONTH OF JUNE:

Value of Construction

No. of Permits Issued

BP to Complete (renewals)

No. of Residential Building Permits

No. of Manufactured Homes

No. of other Permits
(garages/workshops/improvements/additions &
misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial

YEAR TO DATE:

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

MEMORANDUM
Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official
Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
$250,000 $2,664,381 $400,000 $2,157,590 $555,102 $7,004,455
1 16 1 13 3 61
0 2 0 2 0 27
1 3 0 4 2 9
0 3 0 1 0 2
0 8 1 6 0 23
0 0 0 0 1 0
$3,027,168  $6,362,778 $2,489,835 $3,995,437 $6,350,832 $23,000,190
35 51 41 58 96 206
12 10 18 23 48 98
4 7 1 6 12 26
2 9 7 2 4 6
15 23 13 27 30 76
2 2 2 0 2 1

TOTALS
2024 2023
$1,205,102  $11,826,426
5 90
0 31
3 16
0 6
1 37
1 0
$11,867,835  $33,358,405
172 315
78 131
17 39
13 17
58 126
6 3



